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29 April 2021 
 
MA. LOURDES G. FERRER, CESO III  
Regional Executive Director  
DENR Region 4-B MIMAROPA  
6th Flr. DENR by the Bay Bldg.  
1515 Roxas Blvd., Ermita Manila  
 
 
Subject:Request for Online Meeting for Discussion and Clarification of PHESI 1 FLAg Area 
 
 
Dear Ma’am, 
 
We write with regards to the approved amended FLAg 2014-01, which was granted to PHESI on 11 

September 2019, and its final area where all power plant components should have been included.  

 

On 15 February 2021, PHESI was invited by CENRO Socorro for a technical conference citing that 

“several transmission lines were erected across these areas (forest land) without a permit from 

DENR” (see Annex A). Having gone through a rigorous process in the FLAg amendment with several 

site visits and validation conducted by CENRO, PENRO, Regional Office, and the Forest Management 

Bureau, PHESI is under the impression that this issue has been settled. 

 

We would like to summarize the process PHESI has undergone to obtain the amended FLAg. 

 
CDO, Payment of Penalties and Resolution 
 
On April 13, 2018, the DENR-MIMAROPA Region issued Notice of Suspension to PHESI for various 

legal grounds. DENR- MIMAROPA Region charged penalties to PHESI amounting to Php5,332,208.24 

for violations of the Revised Forestry Code and other environmental laws and regulations. PHESI 

immediately act on this and on June 25, 2018, PHESI settled the penalty amounting to Five Million 

Three Hundred Thirty Two Thousand Two Hundred Eight and 24/100 pesos (Php5,332,208.24) issued 

by the DENR-MIMAROPA for the unlawful occupation and seedlings replacement (see Annex B). This 

area pertains to the transmission line which was excluded in the issued final amended FLAg. 

 
 
PHESI Applied FLAg Area to FMB 

Negotiations with a private lot owner proved challenging as months of negotiations did not result in 

the successful execution of any agreement with the said lot owner.  PHESI was thus constrained to 

amend the design of the transmission line's route to avoid the property of the said lot owner. Since 

the new transmission line route would pass through the forest land area, PHESI filed on 12 October 

2017 an application for amendment of the Forest Land Use Agreement to include the said area (See 

Annex C).  



On 01 February 2019, a joint inspection and validation were conducted on the area by FMB, DENR 

MIMAROPA, CENRO, and PENRO personnel. Several inspections and meetings were done with the 

Regional office, PENRO, and CENRO, which pointed out that the area where our relocated 

transmission lines, located at the east of our substation, is outside of the property owned by Mr. 

Marcelino Llagas. (Annex D). 

With all the inspections and validation conducted, CENRO endorsed FLAg amendment to the 

Regional office thru PENRO Calapan. The DENR Regional Office acted on the application, which on 10 

July 2018, an approved map has been signed by Dr. Henry Adornardo, Regional Director, with 

PHESI’s conformity (see Annex E). 

DENR CENRO, PENRO, and Regional Offices endorsed FLAg Area 

Comparing the approved FLAg area signed by DENR Regional Director and the approved area 

covered by the amended FLAg, there was a reduction in about 9.98 hectares. Most of the area 

excluded from the approved amended FLAg (see Annex F) is within the transmission lines, which 

PHESI was called by CENRO for a technical conference as mentioned above.  

In view thereof, we are humbly requesting an online meeting to discuss further and clarify the 

following: 

 

1. Exclusion of the portion of the transmission line from the final amended FLAg area. We 

would like to be enlightened on the disjoint of the approved FLAg area signed by the DENR 

Regional Director on 10 July 2018. The approved amended FLAg issued on September 11, 

2019 included in the FLAg application of PHESI 1.  

2. Resolution and way forward on this matter as this has led to confusion of DENR Offices and 

PHESI 

 

Our proposed date is on May 12, 2021 at 1:30 PM. We will provide the meeting link upon the 

confirmation of your office. We are requesting this because of our confusion in the area of the FLAg, 

which we are hoping will fully enlighten us.  

 

We look forward to your favorable response and kind consideration of our request. For 

communication and should you have any further concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us at 

(+63) 9953809639 or e-mail at Nestor.Aquitania@PhesiHoldings.com 

 
Thank you very much. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
  
RODOLFO A. ROMARATE, II 
Environmental and Social Compliance Manager 
 
 
Invited: PENRO 
              Forest Management Bureau 
              CENRO 
 


































